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Michael J. Stogner
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Therefore, because of Texaco’s long-time and continuous dedication, to its Rhodes Yates-Seven
Rivers interval waterflood (oil) project, of the west-offset 40-acre tract consisting of the NW/4NW/4
Section 26, as adjacent and diagonal working interest owners affected by Meridian’s encroachment
further westward than Meridian would otherwise be aliowed to move, this is Doyle Hartman's and
James A. Davidson®s third written objection to Meridian's proposed Rhodes “B” Federal No. 7
unorthodox location and our first notice that we also object to the well being actively produced into
the gas sales line prior to an NMOCD hearing being held and an order being issued authonzing an
unorthodox location for the Rhodes “B” Federal No. 7 well.

Very truly yours,
DOYLE HAR , Oil Operator

-

Doyle Hartman
enclosures (2)
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cc: William J. LeMay
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
2040 South Pacheco
Santa Fe, NM 87505

Leslyn Swierc

Meridian Oil Company

3300 North "A" Street, Building Six
P.O. Box 51810

Midiand, TX 79705-5406

Daniel §. Nutter

105 E. Alcisnte
Sants Fe, NM 87050
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